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Houston, Texas 77055
Telephone {713) 932-4700
Cable: BELPETEX

ceico Petroleum Corporation

01l Conservation Commission

District II
Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention: Mr. W.

Gentlemen:

A. Gressett

June 11, 1979
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Re: Jarvis Mead Com

1IN, 05, 22, 27

Carlsbad So., (Morrow) Field
Eddy Co., New Mexico

C-124 BHP

C-125 GWSI

Bottom hole pressure testing for the referenced well is required during the

month of June, 1979.

An increase in water production, which now averages

80 Bbls/day, could cause damage to the Morrow formation during shut-in.
For this reason, we respectfully request exemption from the requirements
of the form C-124 and C-125 for this well.

Your consideration in this matter is appreciated.
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cc: Carl Houser
Don Rutherford
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Sincerely yours,
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Crayton/ﬁyrd
Production Accountant



